

# ETTI SIMON RN, BSN, OCN

464-464-4646 ▪ ettisimon.s46@gmail.com

## REGISTERED NURSE

**Compassionate, caring, and patient-centric healthcare professional who is committed to applying medical best practices and evidence-based medicine to deliver high quality care to patients.**

Board certified oncology nurse with 15+ years of experience in the care of hematology and oncology patients. Core member of a high-performing healthcare team with demonstrated success in inpatient and outpatient settings. Practiced in performing assessments, formulating nursing care plans based on patient needs, and delivering quality care to consistently achieve optimal outcomes. Outstanding capacity for leadership, along with strong clinical decision-making and critical-thinking abilities. Demonstrate exceptional nursing skills, resulting in selection to serve as charge nurse, nurse preceptor, and float nurse. International background; bilingual, fluent in English and Japanese.

## AREAS OF STRENGTH

Oncology ▪ Chemotherapeutic Drug Administration & Management ▪ Venous, Hepatic Portal & Peritoneal Access  
Patient Assessment & Evaluation ▪ Nursing Process & Best Practices ▪ Patient/Family Relationship & Education  
Physician Relations ▪ Staff Mentoring ▪ New Hire Training/Development ▪ Teamwork/Collaboration  
Palliative Care ▪ Diversity Awareness ▪ HIPAA & Regulatory Compliance ▪ Professional Connections

Flexibility  
& Adaptability

Physical/Emotional  
Stamina

Critical Thinking &  
Problem Solving

Attention to  
Detail

Communication &  
Interpersonal Skills

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

XR LAFFERTEY HEALTH, Burlington, MA

2005-Present

Registered Nurse, Hematology/Oncology Outpatient Clinic/Infusion Room, 2006-Present

Travel Nurse, XR Health Staff, Hematology/Oncology Outpatient Clinic/Infusion Room, 2005-2006

Demonstrate outstanding clinical skills while adhering to organization's quality standards in the care of hematology and oncology patients. Apply nursing best practices and superior technical skills to accurately administer a wide range of advanced chemotherapy treatments, including intrathecal infusion, hepatic arterial infusion, de-sensitization, and cancer research therapies, blood products, and other therapeutic agents.

### Nursing Achievements

- Utilize clinical acumen to assess patients, implement care plans, and monitor patient progress.
- Deliver quality care and utilize strong nursing skills to quickly make appropriate decisions in pressure-filled, high-risk, and high-stress situations.
- Employ a systematic approach to educate patients and their families on various medications, pain management, side effect management, and survivorship.
- Apply the nursing process to provide quality care and adhere to the organization's telephone triage protocols in supporting patients and their families.

### Leadership Achievements

- Oversee all aspects of the unit while serving as shift charge nurse. Analyze workflow and delegate appropriate aspects of care to nursing staff; meet the operational needs of the unit, maximize resources, and ensure safe patient care.
- Diligently support and advocate for patients; work collaboratively and coordinate all aspects of patient care as a key member of a high-performing, multidisciplinary care team.
- Mentor new nurses in the delivery of safe patient care and use of evidence-based practices. Ensure nurses are well-prepared to provide quality patient care.
- Liaise and interact effectively with the radiation oncology department to achieve optimal patient outcomes.

Continued...

**Registered Nurse Hematology/Oncology Inpatient Unit**

Adhered to the organization’s quality standards while providing care to hematology and oncology patients. Utilized clinical skills to accurately administer chemotherapy treatments.

**Nursing Achievements**

- Delivered intensive patient care to kidney transplant recipients; assessed patients, implemented plans of care, and monitored patient progress.
- Provided a wide range of direct patient care, including chemotherapy administration; applied strong clinical judgement to make appropriate decisions in a high-risk and high-stress environment.
- Educated patients and families on disease processes, medications, and all aspects of care.

**Leadership Achievements**

- Oversaw the delivery of care within the unit while serving as shift charge nurse. Analyzed workflow and delegated assignments to nursing staff; met the operational needs, maximized resources, and ensured safe patient care.
- Mentored new nurses to ensure preparedness in the delivery of patient care and applying evidence-based practices.

ST. ANTHONY & KING HOSPITAL, Oklahoma City, OK

2003-2004

**Registered Nurse Hematology/Oncology Inpatient Unit**

Performed comprehensive patient assessments, administered medications and blood products and updated physicians and practitioners about patient status changes. Provided compassionate palliative and end-of-life care to patients.

**Nursing Achievements**

- Met the organization’s standards in chemotherapy administration, maintenance and safety.
- Performed central and peripheral venous access maintenance, and infection prevention.

**EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS**

UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF EDMOND, Edmond, OK

2003

**Bachelor of Science: Nursing**

Registered Nurse, Commonwealth of Massachusetts  
 Registered Nurse, State of New York  
 Registered Nurse, State of Illinois  
 Chemotherapy/Biotherapy Certified Provider  
 Oncology Certified Nurse  
 Reiki Level 2 Certified  
 BLS Certified

**PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP**

Member, Oncology Nursing Society, 2001-Present